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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP): Sport Prevention 

Plus Wellness 
 

Pre-Proposal Conference Held: June 25, 2024 | 1:00 p.m. 
 

BHSB Facilitators:  

Kisha Winston-Watkins, Procurement Lead 

Psalms Rojas, Project Lead 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Q1. Where will we be able to sign up for the training? 
 
A: https://preventionpluswellness.com/products/online-self-paced-ppw-program-
implementer-training 
 
Q2: I noticed in the proposal that the program should be administered during school 
hours, but a little further down in the proposal, it says community setting, etc.? 
 
A: The Scope of Service in the RFP includes a description of settings where the SPORT 
model has been implemented by other entities in other places. The selected applicants 
for this RFP are required to implement the services in a community or school setting in 
Baltimore City. 
 
Q3: Does the training have to be completed by a certain date? 
 
A: Training must be completed before program implementation. 
 
Q4: Is the contract for 1 year only? 
 
A: 1 year only  
 
Q5: Do we get to choose a middle or high school of our liking, or does BHSB assign 
schools for us? 
 
A: BHSB does not assign schools. Selected applicants will choose the locations for 
service delivery, which could be either in the community or a school, where services are 
provided. The community or school location must be in Baltimore City. 
 

End of Questions and Answers 
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